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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 04"Annual General Meeting (“AGM/Meeting”) of the members of Finova Capital Private
Limited will be held on Thursday, the 11*" day of July, 2019 at 11.00 A.M. at the corporate office of the Company
situated at Fourth Floor, Unique Aspire, Plot No. 13-14, Cosmo Colony, Amrapali Marg, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021,
(Raj.) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2019 together with the
reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

DATE: 12.06.2019 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PLACE: MUMBAI FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

GARIMA JHAMNANI

COMPANY SECRETARY

M. NO.: 43137
Regd. Office: 702, Seventh Floor, Unique Aspire,
Plot No. 13-14, Cosmo Colony, Amrapali Marg,
Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021




Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS
A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

2. The duly stamped, filled and signed instrument appointing the proxy should, be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant
Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to
attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

4. Members and Proxies attending the Meeting should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the
Meeting.

5. A copy of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31° March, 2019 together with the
Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon is enclosed herewith.

6. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection by the members at the registered
office of the company on all working days between 10.00 A.M. to 5.00 P.M. up to the date of this AGM.

7. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at least
seven days in advance, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the meeting.

8. The Registers of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their shareholding and Register for Contracts
or Arrangements in which Director are interested, maintained under Section 170 and 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 respectively will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

9. The route map showing the direction to reach the venue of AGM is attached at the end of the Report.

DATE: 12.06.2019 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PLACE: MUMBAI FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

GARIMA JHAMNANI

COMPANY SECRETARY

M. NO.: 43137

Regd. Office: 702, Seventh Floor, Unique Aspire,
Plot No. 13-14, Cosmo Colony, Amrapali Marg,
Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021




BOARD'S REPORT

To
The Shareholders,
FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure to present the 04" Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2019.

1) FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:
The Company’s financial performance for the year ended 31 March, 2019 is summarized below:

PARTICULARS (Rs. in lakhs)
2018-19 2017-18
Income:
Revenue from operations 4065.80 1481.06
Other Income 238.97 56.97
Total Income 4304.78 1538.04
Total Expenditure 3364.15 1036.81
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 940.63 501.22
Less: Tax expenses 239.03 135.59
Net Profit after Tax 701.60 365.64

2) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR:

During the F.Y. 2018-19, the company has recorded Total Income of Rs. 4304.78 Lakhs as against Rs.
1538.04 Lakhs in F.Y. 2017-18, an increase of about 180%. The total income comprised income from
financing activities of Rs. 4065.80 Lakhs and Other Income of Rs. 238.97 Lakhs.

During the financial year, the Company’s profit after tax (“PAT”), increased by about 92% i.e. from Rs.
365.64 Lakhs to Rs. 701.60 Lakhs

During the F.Y. 2018-19, total expenditure were Rs. 3364.15 Lakhs as against Rs. 1036.81 Lakhs in F.Y.
2017-18. The increase is on account of operation costs, Employee costs owing to increase in manpower
strength to support growth in the business, higher borrowings in line with the growth in loan portfolio.

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of Non-Banking Financing Activities and has maintained a
close emphasis on increasing the revenue model.

3) RESERVES

Since the Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
therefore as per section 45IC of RBI Act 1934, the Company has transferred Rs. 1,40,31,949/- (Rupees
One Crore Forty Lakhs Thirty-One Thousand Nine Hundred and Forty-Nine) in statutory reserve fund i.e.
aggregating to 20% of its net profit during the Financial Year 2018-19.

Further, your Board of Directors does not propose to transfer any amount to general reserves.




4) DIVIDEND
In order to fulfil the long term requirements and enhancing the growth of business, your directors
appraise to conserve the resources of the Company. Accordingly, your Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

5) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company, which
occurred between end of financial year to which the financial statements relate and date of this report.

6) CREDIT RATING

During the year under review, the Company has received its first Credit rating for Long Term Bank Facilities
from CARE RATING Limited (Rating Agency), which is as follows:

Instrument Rating
Long Term Bank Facilities CARE BBB-; Stable (Triple B minus; Outlook: Stable)
(Investment Rating)

7) SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital as on 31 March 2019 is Rs. 71,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy-One Crores)
and the Paid up share Capital of the Company as on 31 March, 2019 is Rs. 66,49,49,116/- (Rupees Sixty-
Six Crores Forty-Nine Lakhs Forty-Nine Thousand One Hundred and Sixteen).

During the financial year under review, the Company has:

i Increased the Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 40,00,00,000/- (Rupees Forty
Crores) divided into 60,00,000 (Sixty lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each and 34,00,000
(Thirty-Four Lakhs) Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- (Rupees Hundred) each to Rs. 71,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Seventy-One Crores) divided into 60,00,000 (Sixty lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten) each and 65,00,000 (Sixty-Five Lakhs) Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- (Rupees Hundred) each
vide Ordinary Resolution passed in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting (“EOGM”) held on 21
February, 2019;

ii. Issued and allotted 10 (Ten) Equity Shares and 29,83,915 (Twenty Nine Lakhs Eight Three Thousand
Nine Hundred and Fifteen) CCCPS to the following on preferential basis:




S. No. | Name of Allottees Number of Securities Consideration (In | Whether fully paid
Rupees) up or Partly paid
up
1. Mr. Rahul Sahney 28,000 Series A-1 CCCPS 49,00,000 | Partly paid up
(Rs. 28,000/-
received as Share
Application  money
and balance Rs.
48,72,000/- to be
received in tranches)
2. M/s. SCI Investments V 10,85,963 Series B CCCPS 39,20,00,064.11 | Fully Paid up
3. M/s. Faering Capital India | 6 Equity Shares and 39,78,12,403.1 | Fully Paid up
Evolving Fund Il 11,02,059 Series B CCCPS
4, M/s. Faering Capital India | 4 Equity Shares and 22,71,87,659.6 | Fully Paid up
Evolving Fund Il 6,29,377 Series B CCCPS
5. Mr. Mohit Sahney 69,258 Series B CCCPS 2,50,00,060.26 | Partly Paid up
(Rs. 69,258/-
received as Share
Application money
and balance Rs.
2,49,30,802.26/- to
be received in
tranches)
6. Mrs. Sunita Sahney 69,258 Series B CCCPS 2,50,00,060.26 (Rs. | Partly Paid up

69,258/- received as
Share Application
money and balance
Rs. 2,49,30,802.26/-
to be received in
tranches)

29,83,915

1,07,19,00,247.25




8) DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Changes in Directors:

During the financial year under review, following changes have been made in the directorships of the
Company:

i Mr. Ishaan Mittal and Mr. Ravi Shankar Venkataraman Ganapathy Agraharam were appointed as the
Nominee Directors of the Company, representing M/s SCI Investments V, w.e.f. 11.04.2018.
ii.  Mr. Arjun Dan Ratnoo was appointed as the Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 21.02.2019.
iii. Mr. Aditya Deepak Parekh were appointed as the Nominee Director of the Company, representing M/s
Faering Capital India Evolving Fund Il and Faering Capital India Evolving Fund Ill, w.e.f. 26.03.2019.

B. Changes in Key Managerial Personnel:

During the financial year under review, following changes have been made in the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company:

i Mr. Virendra Singh, Company Secretary of the Company has resigned from the post of Company
Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 22.10.2018.

ii. Ms. Garima Jhamnani, a qualified Company Secretary, having membership Number: 43137, have been
appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 22.10.2018.

C. Declaration by an independent Director(s)

The Company has received necessary declaration from the Independent Director under Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

9) NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year under review, the Board of the Directors of the Company met 06 (Six) times on
24.05.2018, 17.07.2018, 22.10.2018, 24.11.2018, 21.02.2019 and 25.03.2019.

The frequency and the quorum at these meetings were in conformity with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard-1. The intervening gap between any two meetings was
within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard-1.

The Company complies with all applicable Standards. The Directors have devised proper system to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.




10) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s S.R. BATLIBOI AND ASSOCIATES LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 101049W/E300004) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, in the AGM held on 17.07.2018, for a period of 5 (five)
years to hold office upto 8" AGM of the Company.

As per the provisions of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 notified with effect from 7" May, 2018,
there is no requirement for ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at every Annual General
Meeting of the Company and therefore, the Board has not proposed the ratification of appointment of the
said auditor at the ensuing AGM of the Company.

11) AUDITOR’S REPORT:

Your Directors are pleased to inform that there is no reservation, qualification or adverse remark
contained in the Auditor’s Report attached to Financial Statements of company as at 31* March, 2019.
Information referred in Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

There is no reservation, qualification or adverse remark contained in the Auditor’s Report attached to
Financial Statements of company as at 31st March, 2019. Information referred in Auditor’s Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

The Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud in the Company for the year under review under
section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

12) PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees of the Company were in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits as prescribed
under Rules 5(2) The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
Therefore, particular of the employees of the Company to be given as required is NIL.

13) EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of The Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in form no. MGT-9 forms part of this Report as
ANNEXURE I.

14) AMENDMENTS TO MEMORANDUM & ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:

During the financial year under review:

The Company has obtained the consent of the members of the Company in EOGM held on
11.04.2018 for alteration of the Main Object Clause along with the alteration of the matters necessary
for furtherance of the objects specified in clause iii(a) of the Memorandum of Association of the
company.

The Company has obtained the consent of the members of the Company for adoption of new set of
Regulations of Articles of Association, in order to incorporate the new provisions and rights set forth in
the new Shareholders’ Agreement, through EOGM held on 26.03.2019.




15) EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN 2018 (“ESOP 2018”)

The Company has obtained the consent of the members of the Company in EOGM held on
26.10.2018 for the approval of Employee Stock Option Plan 2018 (“ESOP 2018”) by giving the employees
the opportunity to participate in the grant of 2,11,642 Stock Options and gain from the Company's
performance.

The details of vesting of various schemes are as follows:

ESOP Scheme % of vesting option

ESOP Scheme | 20% of total options granted at the end of first year from the grant date
2018
20% of total options granted at the end of second year from the grant
date.

30% of total options granted at the end of third year from the grant
date.

30% of total options granted at the end of forth year from the grant
date.

Total 100%

The Details/Summary of Existing ESOP Scheme as on 31st March 2019 is as under:

Particulars ESOP Scheme 2018
Date of shareholders’ approval 26" October, 2018
Total number of options approved 2,11,642

Total number of options granted (during FY 2018-19) 1,26,900

Total number of options vested NIL

Total number of options exercised NIL

The total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of option 1,26,900

Total number of options lapsed NIL

The exercise price Rs. 175/-
Variation of terms of options No

Money realized by exercise of options NIL

Total number of options in force 1,26,900

16) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUT-GO:

Your Company continuously strives to conserve energy, adopt environment friendly practices and employ
technology for more efficient operations.

The particulars relating to the energy conservation and technology absorption, as required under Section
134(3)(m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in the
ANNEXURE Il to this Report.




17) DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual
through various interventions and practices. The Company always endeavors to create and provide an
environment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. In accordance
with Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under, the Company has formed an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy. Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees (permanent, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year
2018-19:

¢ No. of complaints at the beginning of the year: NIL
e No. of complaints received during the year: Nil

e No. of complaints disposed off during the year: Nil
e No. of complaints at the end of the year: NIL

18) RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has formulated and implemented a risk management framework in line with the risk
management policy which encompasses practices relating to identification, assessment monitoring and
mitigation of various risks to key business objectives. The Risk management framework of the Company
seeks to minimize adverse impact of risks on our key business objectives and enables the Company to
leverage market opportunities effectively.

The various key risks to key business objectives are as follows:

Liquidity Risk: It is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its financial commitment to a
Bank/Financial Institution in any location, any currency at any point in time. Liquidity risk can manifest in
three different dimensions for the Company.

Funding Risk: To replace net outflows due to unanticipated outflow. Time Risk: To compensate for non-
receipt of expected inflows of funds.

Call Risk: Due to crystallization of contingent liabilities or inability to undertake profitable business
opportunities when desirable.

Interest Rate Risk: It is the risk where changes in market interest rates might adversely affect the
Company’s financial condition. The short term/immediate impact of changes in interest rates are on the
Company’s Net Interest Income (NIl). On a longer term, changes in interest rates impact the cash flows
on the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, giving rise to a risk to the net worth of the Company
arising out of all repricing mismatches and other interest rate sensitive positions.

19) FIXED DEPOSITS:
During the year under review, your company has neither invited nor accepted or renewed any fixed deposits

from public in terms of provisions of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.




20) LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY

Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 loans made, guarantees given or securities provided
or acquisition of securities by a Non-Banking Financial company in the ordinary course of its business are
exempted from disclosure in the Annual Report. Details have been covered under notes to accounts of
Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2018-19.

21) PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in section 188(1) and applicable
rules of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is provided as Annexure Il to this Board’s Report.

22) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors, in
accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, as amended.

The brief outline of the CSR Policy, including overview of the programs undertaken by the Company, the
composition of the CSR Committee, average net profits of the Company for the past three financial years,
prescribed CSR expenditure and details of the amounts spent by the Company on CSR activities during the
year under review, have been included in Annual report on CSR attached as Annexure IV to this report.

23) DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors, confirm
that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c¢) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.




24) OTHER DISCLOSURES:

Other disclosures with respect to Board’s Report as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
notified thereunder are either NIL or NOT APPLICABLE.

25) ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Board gratefully acknowledges with appreciation, the financial support and co-operation extended by
Banks. The Directors place on record with pleasure their thanks to Employees, Shareholders, Advisors and all
concerned for their continued commitment which has enabled the Company to achieve its goals for the year.

DATE: 12.06.2019 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PLACE: MUMBAI

FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

SUNITA SAHNEY MOHIT SAHNEY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
DIN: 02395354

DIN: 07280918




FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

ANNEXURE-I

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Administration) Rules, 2014.

1. CIN U65993RJ2015PTC048340

2. Registration Date 24/09/2015

3. Name of the Company FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

4. Category/Sub-category Company Limited By Shares/ Indian Non- Government
of the Company Company

5. Address of the | 702, SEVENTH FLOOR, UNIQUE ASPIRE, PLOT NO. 13-14,
Registered office & | COSMO COLONY, AMRAPALI MARG, VAISHALI NAGAR, JAIPUR-
contact details 302021

CONTACT NO.: 0141-4118202
6. Whether listed company | NO
7. Name, Address & contact | N.A.

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service company (approx )
1. Other Financial service activities, | 64990 100.00%

funding activities, n.e.c.

except insurance and pension

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

No.

Name and | CIN/GLN
Address of the
Company

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ % of shares | Applicable
ASSOCIATE held Section

N.A.




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity [On fully diluted basis])

i)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category
of
Sharehold
ers

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year[As on 01-April-2018]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As
on 31-March-2019]

%
Change
during
the year

Dem
at

Physical

Total

% of Total

Shares

De
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A.
Promoter
S

(1) Indian

a)
Individual
/ HUF

30,50,000

30,50,000

36.61%

32,88,516

32,88,516

29.06%

(7.55%)

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

e) Banks /
FI

f) Any
other

Sub-total
(A)(1):-

30,50,000

30,50,000

36.61%

32,88,516

32,88,516

29.06%

()

Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individual
s

b) Other -
Individual
s

c) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks /
FI

e) Any
Other

Sub -total
(A) (2): -

Total
sharehold

30,50,000

30,50,000

36.61%

32,88,516

32,88,516

29.06%

(7.55%)




ing of
Promoter
(A) =
(A)(1)+(A)
(2)

B. Public
Sharehold

ing

1.
Institution
s

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks /
Fl

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e)
Venture
Capital
Funds

17,31,446

17,31,446

15.30%

15.30%

f)
Insurance
Companie
s

g) Flls

h)
Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

17,31,446

17,31,446

15.30%

15.30%

2. Non-
Institution
s

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii)

Overseas

*33,30,43
5

33,30,435

*44,16,398

44,16,398

(0.96%)

b)
Individual
s




i)
Individual
sharehold
ers
holding
nominal
share
capital
upto Rs. 1
lakh

ii)
Individual
sharehold
ers
holding
nominal
share
capital in
excess of
Rs 1 lakh

19,50,000

19,50,000

23.40%

18,78,000

18,78,000

16.60%

(6.8%)

c) Others
(specify)
Non
Resident
Individual

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

52,80,435

52,80,435

63.39%

62,94,398

62,94,398

55.63%

(7.76)%

Total
Public
Sharehold
ing
(B)=(B)(1)
+(B)(2)

52,80,435

52,80,435

63.39%

80,25,844

80,25,844

70.93%

7.55%

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand
Total
(A+B+C)

**83,30,4
35

83,30,435

100.00%

**1,13,14,36
0

**1,13,14,3
60

100.00
%

*Figures calculated on fully diluted basis.

** Assuming the full conversion of 33,30,425 Series A CCCPS; 28,000 Series A-1 CCCPS & 29,55,915 Series B CCCPS, issued and
allotted, to equity shares at a conversion price of Rs. 115/-; Rs. 175/- & Rs. 360.97/- respectively.




ii)

Shareholding of Promoters:

S Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the | % change in
No. | Name the year year shareholding
No. of | % of total | %of No. of |%oftotal | %  of | during the
Shares Shares of | Shares Shares Shares of | Shares | Year
the Pledged the Pledged
company |/ company |/
encumbe encumb
red to ered to
total total
shares shares
1. Mohit Sahney 25,00,000 30.01% --| 26,69,258 23.59% - (6.42)%
2.
Sunita Sahney 5,50,000 6.60% -| 6,19,258 5.47% - (1.13)%
TOTAL 30,50,000 36.61% --| 32,88,516 29.06% - (7.55)%
iiiy  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):
S. No. | Particulars Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
1. Mohit Sahney 25,00,000 30.01% 25,00,000 30.01%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year
22-10-2018 (Transfer of 1,00,000 Equity Shares
from Mr. Laxmi Narain Sharma to Mr. Mohit 1,00,000 31.21% 26,00,000 31.21%
Sahney)
25-03-2019 (Allotment of 69,258 Series B
CCCPS to Mr. (Mohit Sahney) 69,258 23.59% 26,69,258 23.59%
At the end of the year
Mohit Sahney 26,69,258 23.59% 26,69,258 23.59%
At the beginning of the year
2. Sunita Sahney 5,50,000 6.60% 5,50,000 6.60%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year
25-03-2019 (Allotment of 69,258 Series B
CCCPS to Mrs. Sunita Sahney) 69,258 5.47% | 6,19,258 5.47%
At the end of the year 6,19,258 5.47% | 6,19,258 5.47%




iv)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):

No.

For Each of the Top Ten
Shareholders

Shareholding

at the

beginning of the year

Cumulative

Shareholding

during the year

No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

SCl Investments V

At the beginning of the year

33,30,435

39.98%

33,30,435

39.98%

Date wise increase/decrease
in Shareholding during the
year

Increase (Preferential
Allotment): 21.02.2019

10,85,963

39.03%

44,16,398

39.03%

At the end of the year

44,16,398

39.03%

44,16,398

39.03%

Faering Capital India
Evolving Fund Il

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/decrease
in Shareholding during the
year

Increase (Preferential
Allotment): 21.02.2019

11,02,065

9.74%

11,02,065

9.74%

At the end of the year

11,02,065

9.74%

11,02,065

9.74%

Faering Capital India
Evolving Fund Il

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/decrease
in Shareholding during the
year

Increase (Preferential
Allotment): 21.02.2019

6,29,381

5.56%

6,29,381

5.56%

At the end of the year

6,29,381

5.56%

6,29,381

5.56%

Prashant Gupta

At the beginning of the year

8,00,000

16.00%

8,00,000

16.00%

Date wise increase/decrease
in Shareholding during the
year

At the end of the year

8,00,000

7.07%

8,00,000

7.07%

Ravinder Singh Thakkar

At the beginning of the year

8,00,000

16.00%

8,00,000

16.00%

Date wise increase/decrease
in Shareholding during the




year
At the end of the year 8,00,000 7.07% 8,00,000 7.07%
6. | Laxmi Narain Sharma
At the beginning of the year 3,50,000 7.00% 3,50,000 7.00%
Date wise increase/decrease
in Shareholding during the -- -- -- --
year
Transfer of Shares (From Mr.
Laxmi Narain Sharma to Mr. (1,00,000) 3.00% 2,50,000 2.21%
Mohit Sahney): 22.10.2018
At the end of the year 2,50,000 3.00% 2,50,000 3.00%
7. | Rahul Sahney
At the beginning of the year -- -- -- --
Date wise increase/decrease
in Shareholding during the
year
Increase (Preferential 0
AIIotmen(t): 24.11.2018 28,000 0.25% 28,000 0.25%
At the end of the year 28,000 0.25% 28,000 0.25%
v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
S Shareholding of each Directors and | Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. | each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the Year during the Year
No. of | % of total | No. Of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of the
the company
company
1. Mohit Sahney
At the beginning of the year 25,00,000 30.01% | 25,00,000 30.01%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
22-10-2018 (Transfer of 1,00,000 Equity
Shares from Mr. Laxmi Narain Sharma 1,00,000 31.21% | 26,00,000 31.21%
to Mr. Mohit Sahney)
25-03-2019 (Allotment of 69,258 Series
B CCCPS to l\(/lr. Mohit Sahney) 69,258 23.59% | 26,69,258 23.59%
At the end of the year 26,69,258 23.59% | 26,69,258 23.59%
2. Sunita Sahney
At the beginning of the year 5,50,000 6.60% 5,50,000 6.60%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
25-03-2019 (Allotment of 69,258 Series
B CCCPS to l\(/lr. Sunita Sahney) 69,258 >47% 6,19,258 >47%
At the end of the year 6,19,258 5.47% 6,19,258 5.47%
3. Virendra Singh (Company Secretary till
22.10.2018)




At the beginning of the year -- -- -- --
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year

At the end of the year -- -- -- --
4. Mr. Ishaan Mittal
At the beginning of the year -- -- -- --
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year

At the end of the year -- -- -- --

5. Mr. GV Ravishankar -- -- -- --
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year

At the end of the year -- -- -- --
6. Mr. Arjun Dan Ratnoo
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year

At the end of the year -- -- -- --
7. Mr. Aditya Deepak Parekh
At the beginning of the year -- -- -- --
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year

At the end of the year -- -- -- --
8. Ms. Garima Jhamnani - - - -
At the beginning of the year -- -- -- --
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year

At the end of the year -- -- -- --

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,89,26,47,961 -- -- 1,89,26,47,961
ii) Interest due but not paid -- -- -- --
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1,51,20,121 -- -- 1,51,20,121
Total (i+ii+iii) -- --
Change in Indebtedness during --
the financial year --
* Addition 1,86,50,00,000 - 1,86,50,00,000
* Reduction 63,68,98,344 - - 63,68,98,344
Net Change 1,22,81,01,656 - - 1,22,81,01,656




VI.

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 3120749617 -- -- 3120749617
ii) Interest due but not paid 17860163 -- -- 17860163
iii) Interest accrued but not due -- --

Total (i+ii+iii) 3138609780 -- -- 3138609780

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

N f MD/WTD
S No. | Particulars of Remuneration ame o ./ . / Total Amount
Manager/Executive Director
Mohit Sahney Sunita Sahney
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 110.61356 3931544 | 14992 900
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 R T e
1 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 3 3 3
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) N ; ;
Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option -- -- --
Sweat Equity -- -- --
Commission
- as % of profit
4 - others, specify... - - -
5 Others, please specify -- --
Total (A) 1,10,61,356 39,31,544 | 1,49,92,900
Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors:

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Arjun
Dan
Ratnoo

Ishaan
Mittal

G. V.
ravishankar

Aditya
Deepak
Parekh

Independent Directors

e Fee for attending board

. . 20,000
committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

e Fee for attending board
committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total
Remuneration

Managerial

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD :

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

HEKKN
Virendra Singh
Company
Secretary

HEEK\ g
Garima

Jhamnani
Company
Secretary

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

4,61,954

1,77,002

6,38,956

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total

4,61,954

1,77,002

6,38,956




**%* Mr. Virendra Singh ceased to be the Company secretary w.e. 22.10.2018;
Ms. Garima Jhamnani was appointed as the Company Secretary w.e.f. 22.10.2018

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE: NIL

Type Section of | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal made,
the Description / Punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Companies Compounding COURT] Details)
Act, 1956 fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
Compounding | N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. NIL NIL N.A. N.A.

DATE: 12.06.2019

PLACE: MUMBAI

FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

SUNITA SAHNEY

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 02395354

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

MOHIT SAHNEY

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

DIN: 07280918




ANNEXURE II
(A) Conservation of energy:

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: The operations of your company are not energy intensive.
However adequate Measures have been initiated to reduce energy consumption further. The head office and
branches of the Company has been using LED Bulbs that consume less electricity as compared to CFL and
incandescent bulbs.

(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Nil

(B) Technology absorption:

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: The Company has not carried out any Technology absorption

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: N.A.
(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year): N.A.

(a) The details of technology imported: Nil

(b) The year of import: Nil

(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A.

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: N.A.

(iv)The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year ended 31 March, 2019.

DATE: 12.06.2019 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PLACE: MUMBAI

FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
SUNITA SAHNEY MOHIT SAHNEY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

DIN: 02395354 DIN: 07280918




ANNEXURE 1l

FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions

under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(8)
(h)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

date(s) of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any:

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

Name(s) of the | Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms of the | Date(s) of | Amou
related  party | Contracts/arr | the contracts or | approval by | nt paid
and nature of | angements/ Contracts/arra | arrangements or | the Board, | as
relationship Transactions | ngements/ transactions including the | if any advan
Transactions value, if any: ces, if
any
Rahul Sahney Holding  of | Regular Appointment of Mr. | 21.02.2019 | --
(Bother of | office or Rahul Sahney as Chief
Director) place of Operating Officer (to hold
Profit office or place of profit)
on monthly remuneration
of Rs. 2,60,000/-
Sunita Sahney Availing  of | Regular Availment of service in | 17.06.2017 | --
(Director) Service nature of hiring car on
rent at Rs. 5,000/- p.m.

DATE: 12.06.2019
PLACE: MUMBAI
FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

SUNITA SAHNEY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 02395354

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

MOHIT SAHNEY

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

DIN: 07280918




ANNEXURE IV

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”)
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

[Pursuant to clause (0) o sub section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies

1.

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)
(8)

(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy, including overview of the projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web link to the CSR Policy and projects or programs.

The Company believes that it has a responsibility towards society. The Company commits itself to contribute
to the society through its corporate social responsibilities by taking initiatives which have a positive impact
on society at large.

The CSR Policy of the Company was approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 22.10.2018.
This policy, which encompasses the Company’s philosophy for giving back to society as a corporate citizen
and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programme for the welfare &
sustainable development of the community.

Objectives:

The objectives of the Company’s CSR Policy are to:

To provide a robust framework for carrying out the CSR initiatives in alignment with the Act and the rules
made thereunder, as applicable from time to time.

To improve the community well-being through discretionary business practices and contribution of
corporate resources.

To promote greater social and environmental responsibility.

To pursue a corporate strategy that enables realization of the goals of shareholder value enhancement and
societal value creation in a mutually reinforcing and synergizing manner.

To ensure that the surplus arising of CSR projects/ programs/ activities shall not form part of the business
profit of the Company

To display the contents of the CSR policy and the implementation of the CSR activities on the website and the
annual report of the company

To generate through its CSR initiatives, goodwill for the Company and help reinforce a positive and socially
responsible image of the Company as a corporate entity.

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Company has taken various activities in the sector of Eradicating hunger
and malnutrition and sanitation and making available safe drinking water.

The Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Policy has been hosted on the website of the Company at
http://www.finova.in/csr-policy.php

The composition of the CSR Committee:
The Board of Directors have constituted a CSR Committee in accordance with the requirements of Section

135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The composition of the CSR Committee as at 31st March, 2019 was as
under:



http://www.finova.in/csr-policy.php

Name of the Director Category
Mr. Mohit Sahney Chairman
Mrs. Sunita Sahney Member

Average net profit (before Tax) of the Company for the last three financial years

Average net profit was Rs. 2,29,70,364/- (Rupees Two Crores Twenty-Nine Lakhs Seventy Thousand Three
Hundred and Sixty-Four Only)

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above)
The Company is required to spend Rs. 4,60,000/- (Rupees Four Lakhs and Sixty Thousand Only)
Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 4,60,000/-

b. Amount unspent: NIL (No amount is unspent for the Financial Year 2018-19)

¢. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

-1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 -7 -8
S. CSR project | Sector in | Projects of | Amount | Amount spent | Cumulative | Amount
No. | or activity | which the | programs | outlay on the | expenditure | spent:
identified project is | 1) Local (budget) | projects Sub | upto  the | Direct or
covered area or | Project heads: reporting through
other | or (1) Direct period implementing
2) Specify | programs Expenditu agency
the wise re on
State projects or
and programs
district (2) Overheads
where
project
or
progra
ms
was
uderta
ken
1. Eradicating Installation | Rajasthan 3,24,000 | 3,47,910 3,47,910 Direct
hunger, of water | (Jaipur,
poverty and | coolers by | Churu,
malnutrition, | making Jodhpur,
promoting available Nagaur)
preventive safe
healthcare drinking
and water
sanitation




and making

available
safe drinking
water
2. Eradicating Providing Jaipur, 1,36,000 | 1,32,000 1,32,000 Implementing
hunger, mid  day | Rajasthan agency

poverty and | meals to
malnutrition, | the  poor
promoting children by
preventive donation
healthcare to Akshay
and Patra
sanitation
and making
available
safe drinking
water

Total 4,60,000 | 4,79,910 4,79,910

Details of implementing agency:

Akshay Patra Foundation

The Akshay Patra Foundation is a not-for-profit organization which strives to eliminate hunger by implementing
the Mid-Day Meal Scheme in the government schools and government-aided-schools. Alongside, Akshay Patra
also aims at countering malnutrition and supporting the right to education of socio-economically disadvantaged
children. The organization works towards its vision of “No child in India shall be deprived of education because

of hunger”.
6. Reason for not spending the amount mentioned in point 5(c):
N.A.
7. The implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objects and policy of the
Company and will be reviewed by CSR Committee and Board at periodic intervals.
DATE: 12.06.2019 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PLACE: MUMBAI
FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED FOR FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
SUNITA SAHNEY MOHIT SAHNEY
CSR COMMITTEE MEMBER MANAGING DIRECTOR; CEO

& CSR COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN




FORM No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)
CIN: U65993RJ2015PTC048340
Name of the Company: Finova Capital Private Limited
Registered Office: 702, Seventh Floor, Unique Aspire, Plot No. 13-14 Cosmo Colony, Amrapali Marg, Vaishali Nagar,
Jaipur -302021 (Raj.)

Name of the Member (s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id: Folio No / Client Id:

I / We, being the member(s) of shares of the above mentioned Company, hereby appoint:
1. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: , or failing him/her

2.  Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: , or failing him/her

3.  Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 04™ AGM of the Company,

to be held on Thursday the 11t day of July, 2019 at 11.00 A.M at its corporate office situated at Fourth Floor, Unique

Aspire, Plot No. 13-14 Cosmo Colony, Amrapali Marg, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021 (Raj.) and at any adjournment

thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S. NO. | Resolution For Against

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 March, 2019 together with the reports of Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

Affix Revenue Stamp

Signed this day of ,2019 here

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy Holder (s)
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio no./DP ID no./ Client ID No.

Number of shares held

| certify that | am a member /proxy/authorised representative for the member of the company. | hereby record my
presence at the 04" AGM of the Company, held on Thursday, the 11*" day of July, 2019, at 11.00 at its corporate
office at Fourth Floor, Unique Aspire, Plot No. 13-14 Cosmo Colony, Amrapali Marg, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur -302021
(Raj.)

Name of the member/proxy Signature of the member/proxy
(In Block Letters)

Note: Please fill up the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting.
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S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP 0 e Tower -8

Chartered Accountants Sector - 42, Sector Road
Gurugram - 122 002, Haryana, India

Tel : +91 124 681 6000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Finova Capital Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Finova Capital Private Limited (“the Company™,
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and noies to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and otheér explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generafly accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our repori. We are
independent of Ethe Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics” issued by the Instifute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements-under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsikilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Other Information

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the Director's feport which is included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opiniott on the financial statements does noi cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In cennection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other infermation
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
india, including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rufes, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133
of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rufes, 2014 as amended. This respo-'nsibility also includes
maintenance of adeqguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the
" preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are fre from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. vy

5.0 Babinoi & Asselixtes LI P 8 Lommret L2 Ly Pertormsion ol LR IerT ey No. AAB-9255
Feod. Cffes - 22, Comas Stroet, Baush B, 3rd Floar, Ketkata-700 016
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n preparing the financial statements, management is respensible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appficable, matters related te going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from materiat misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably he expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
of error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating efiectiveness of such contrels.

3. Evalvate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accouriting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceriainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability te continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentionin our auditer's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to r'nodify
eur opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence ohtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company te cease to continue as a going
concern.

5. Ewvafuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the |
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation. -

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, ircluding any significant deficiencies in internal conirel that
we identify during our audit. '

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1”7 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)
()
(o]
G )]
&)

Q)]

o

)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by {aw have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books; .

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 {as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as or March 31, 2019 from
being appecinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Cempany for
the year ended March 31, 2019; :

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s.Report in accordance with Rufe 11
of'the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any leng-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Amit Kabra

Partner

Membership Number: 094533
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: June 12, 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Leqal and Reguiatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date

{0y (@

(b

)

(i)

(ii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

{vii) (a)

(k)

{c)

(viiiy

- government or dues to debenture holders.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

All fixed assets were physically verified by the management in the previous year in accordance with a
planned programme of verifying them once in three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard {o the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Mo material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no immovable
properties included in property, plant and equipment/fixed assets of the Company and accordingty, the
requirements under paragraph 3€)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3{ii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any leans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firrns, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii}¥a), (b} and (c} of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

-In our opinien and accerding fo the information and explanations given to us, there are no leans,

investments, guaraniees, and securifies given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are applicakle and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of the
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. ’

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Ceniral Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the services of the
Company.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, good and
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. The provisions relatad to.
custom duty, excise duty, value added tax and wealth tax are not applicakle to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, emp[oyees" state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became pavable. The provisions related to custom duty, excise duty, value added tax and
wealth fax are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales-tax,
goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, banrk or
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(ix)

)

(xD

xii2

Lxiii)

{xiv)

(xv}

(xvi}

For S.R.

per Amit Kabra
Partner
Membership Number: 094533
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: June 12, 2019

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised
any moriey way of initial pubfic offer/ further public offer/debt instruments hence not commented upon.

Further, monies raised by the Company by way of term loans, were applied for the purpose for which
they were raised, though idle/surplus funds which were not required for immediate utitization have

been invested in liquid assets payable on demand.

Based upon the audit procedures periormed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud/material fraud on the Company by the officers and
employees of the Company has been noliced or reported during the year.

According {o the information and explanaticns given by the management, the provisions of section 157
read with Schedule V of the Act is not applicable to the company and hence reporting under clause
3{xi} are net applicable and hence not commented upon. '

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3{xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the refated
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as reguired by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has complied
with provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the private placement of shares
during the year. According to the information and explanations given by the management, we report
that the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. According
to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of fully or partly convertible
debeniures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has net entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section

192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, we report that the Cempany has registered
as required, under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AURITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Interpal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Finova Capitaf Private Limited (“the
Company’™) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date. i

Management's Respansibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responstble for establishing and maintaining internal financiat centrols based on
the internal conirol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal conirol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating efiectively for
ensuring the orderly and effieient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assetls, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial staterments based on our audii. We conducted our audit in accordarice with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable '
to an audit of internal financial controis and, hoth issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit tc obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial conirols over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controts over financial reporting with reference o these financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financiat controfs over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal conirol
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements. '
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finaneial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
{2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acauisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Centrels Over Firancial Reporting with Reference to these Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, including the possibility oi collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financidl statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controf over financial reporting with reference to these -
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statemenis and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,
2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal controt stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

F’or S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
: Registration Number: 101042W/E300004

/g

per ATt Kabra
Partner
Membership Number: 094533
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: June 12, 2019




FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2019

(Amounts in Rupees)
Particulars _ Noie As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' '
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS_
Share Capital 3 664,949,116 383,042,600
Reserves and Surplus 4 932,048,822 141,302,701
. 1,597,597,938 524,345,301
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lorg Term Bomowings 5 1,429,946,109 403,610,605
Long Term Provisions : -] 13,483,259 4437414
1,443,429,368 408,048,019
CURRENT LIABILITIES S :
Other Currcnt Liabilities 7 537,029,441 304,541,716
Short Term Provisions 8 16,658,913 1,890,848
553,688,354 306,432,564
Total 3,594,715,660 1,238,825,884
ASSETS
NOXN CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
Property, Plarit and Equipment 9 26,602,167 17,813,870
Intangible Assets 9 290,584 288,385
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 10 2,305,124 785,897
T.ong Term Loars and Advances i1 2,219,602 911 840,826,950
Other Non Currént Assets 12 20,500,000 9,000,000
2,269,300,786 868,715,102
CURRENT ASSETS
Current [nvestments 13 409,381,804 215604711
Cash and Bank Balances 14 638,419,355 20,847 542
Short Term Loans and Advances 15 238,983,033 112,432 309
Other Current Assets 16 38,630,682 12,226 220
1,325414,874 370,110,782
Total 3,504,715,660 ", 1,238,825,884
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenis

As per our repovt of even date
For 8. R, BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

For gnd cn hehalf of the Board of Directors of

Chariered Accooniants FINOVA CAPITAL FRIVATE LIMITED ial L’Eﬂ
ICAT Firta Registration Number : 101049W/E3000045 For P‘lnow Caplta FUt-... _}
For/Finova Capital Pt. L1d- .: M ’
T Vo, RS T
per Amit Kabra . Al W ﬂ%Satmey . Sunita Sahney Dir
Partrer 17,7 MD&C ectipr Whole Time Director

Membership No. (94533 DIN: 07280918 DIN: 02395354

For Finova Capiia! Private L]

. , , ited
Place: Mumbai Garima Jbamazmi
Junc 12, 2019 Company Secretary A
M Noz 43137

Place: Mumbal
June 12,2019

Authorsed Signatory




FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & L.OSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

. _ _ ) _ _ (Amounts in Rupees)
Particnlars Note For the year ended For the year ended
_March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
REVENUES _
Revenue from Operations 17 406,580,434 148,106,129
Other Income 18 23,897,310 : 5,697.477
Total Revenue (1) ' 430,477,744 153,803,606
EXPENSES
Employee Benefit Expenses 19 123,220,141 34,276,030
Finance Cosis 20 152,021,876 46,581,336
Depreciation & Amortization 9 3,781,468 1,137,743
Cther Expenses ) 21 50,002,427 18,159,278
‘Provision on Loans & Advances 22 7,389,225 3,526,919
Total Expenses (IT) 336,415,137 193,681,306
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (II)=(1)-(1T} 94,062,607 50,122,300
Tax Expense _
Current Tax 26,247,619 - 14,475,863
Less: Previcus Year Tax (825,532) -
Deferred Tax (1,519,226) (917,245)
Total Tax Expense (LV) 23,902,861 13,558,618
PROFIT AFTER TAX (i]I)-(lV) 70,159,746 36,563,682
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each 23
Basic 14.03 7.31
Diluted 833 6.13
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date |
For 8. R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors of
Chartercd Accountants FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATELIMITED .. :
i Registrali : capital Pvt, Ltd
ICAI Fipm Registration Number : 101049W/E300004 “For Finova p it

A vt Lt

—
~ Birertor
Momﬁml’ Sunita Sahney
MD & CEO _ Whole Time Direcior
'DIN: 07280918 DIN: 02395354

For Finova Capﬁa! P\r_ivate Limited

Garims Jhamnani Wi}{&’q

Place: Murnbai

June 12, 2019 Company Secretary A:¢hhrised Signatory
M. No: 43137
Place: Mumbai

June 12, 2019
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FINOVA CAPITAL PREVATE FEAMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(Amonnts in Rupees)

Particalars For the year ended March For the year ended March
31,2019 31,2018
A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before Taxation, and extraordivary item 94,062,607 '50, 122,300
Adjustments: )
Depreciation and Amottisation 3,781 468 1,137,743
Interest on Bank Deposits/staff advance/other non-operating income (4,382,456) {812,305
Profit on Sale of Tnvesiments (19,514.,854) (4,873,342}
T0ss on Sales of Fixed Assets 653,149 -
Provision on Loans 7,380,225 3,526,919
Operating cash flow before working capital and other changes 81,989,139 49,100,816
Movement in working capital: ’
Decreasc / (increase) in Receivable under financing activity (1,503,173,273) (741,045,5928)
Decrease / (increase) in Short term loans and advances {181,631} (1,342,489)
Decrease / (increase) in Long-term loans and advances {613,536} (600,200)
Decrease / (inereasc) in Other current asse(s {27.631,086) (11,028,324
Deerease / (ncrease) in Other Non current assets {11,500,000) {1,682.463)
(Decrease) / increase in Other long-term liabilities 1,656,020 3,618,079
(Decrease) / increase in Other current liabilities (71,355,621) 154,861,343
Cash Generated from Operations (1,530,810,008) (347,919,165}
Net Taxes Paid (18,500,000) o {14,750,000)
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities (A) {1,549,310,008) {562,669,165)
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
Purchase of Fixed Assets/Intangibles (13,225,111} (13,942,192
Profit{Loss) from Sale of mvestments 19,514,854 4,873,342
Tnvestmeni in fixed depogit - (600,000,000} -
Interest Received 4,382 456 812,805
Net cush fronv(used in) Tnvesting Activities (B) {589,327,801) C (8,256,045)
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES . ) )
Proceeds from Jssue of Share Capital (including Securities Premium) 1,017,166,643 383,000,025
Share Issue Exp (19,498,133) (11,850,389)
Prageeds from Bormowings from Bank and Others 1,587,300,000 485,000,000
Repayments of Borrowings from Bank and Others (243,981,796) {35,680,883)
Net Cash fromAused in ) Financing Activities (C ) 2.340,986,714 800,468,753
NET CHANGE TN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+() 202,348,905 229 543,542
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 245,452,253 15,908,711
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 447,801,152 245,452,233
‘Componenis of Cash and Cash eqaivalents .
C'ash in hand and balances with banks {refer note 14) 38,415,355 29,847,542
Short Term Investment (refer notc 13) 409,381,804 _ 215,604,711
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of year 447,801,158 245,452,253

As per our report of even date

For §. §. BATLIBOL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartercd Accountants
ICAI Firm Eagistration Number : 101049W/E300004

Membership No. 094533

Place: Mumbai
Jone 12, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

' ‘ .
ova Capital Put. Ltd.  For Finova Capital Pt L1d
. -
N
&7‘ s¥Sahney Sunita Saliney  / Director

& (Pirecter Whole Time Director
DIN: 07280918 . . DIN: 023953534 -
FO!’ . . i , _.., .
Fincva Cap!tal; Prw‘ate Limited

Garima Jhamnani

Company Scoretary ) ;

M. No: 43137 ' **’f

Place: Mumbai Auth rised Si ;

sune 12, 2019 anatory -
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for tlie year ended March 31, 2019

21

b)

)

Corporate Information

Finova Capital Private Limited is a private company ("The Company") and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 having Corporate Identification No. is (CIN) U65993RJ2015PTC048340 on September 24, 2015,
The Company engaged in lending activities. The Company had obtained its licence from Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to
operate as Non deposite Accepting Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND) on March 02, 2016 vide registration No.
RBI B-10.00236.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles to comply in all
material respects with the notified Accounting Standards (*AS*) under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and provision of RBI as applicable to Non-
systematically Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company (‘NBF C-ND-NSI®). The financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous
year. .

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the criteria set out in the Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of the products and services and the time between acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current/non-current classification of its assets and liabilities. :

Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principle in India (Indian GAAP)
requires the management fo make judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue

‘expenses, assets and ligbilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period, Although these

estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions these assumptions and estimates

could result in the outcomes requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.
I

Revenue Recognition: ‘
Revenue is recognized to the extent that i is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue
can be measured reliably.

Income from Financing activities

Tnterest Income is recognized on a time proportion accrual basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest
rate implicit in the underlying agreements. Income or any other charges on non-performing assets are recognized only when
realized. Any such income recognized and remaining unrealized before the asset became non-performing is reversed.

Overdue interest is recognized on realization basis. Overdue interest is treated to accure on realization, due to the
uncerfainty of their realization. o

. | For.Finova Capiia! Pr'vate i
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(ii)

(i)

c}
M

(i)

All other charges such as cheque return charges, legal charges, collection charges etc are recognized on realization basis.
These charges are treated to accrue on realization, due the uncertainty of their realization.

Income from deposits: _
Interest income on deposits with banks is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the applicable interest rate. .

Income from Investment
Tnterest Income on investment is recognized on accrual basis.

Property, Plant and equipment/ Intangible Assets, depreciation/ Amortization and Tmpairment

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their original cost net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are me, directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Giain or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset
is derecognized.

Depreciation

Leasehold improvement is amortized on a straight line basis over the period of lease.

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on straight line basis. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets
as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 as under: '

Particular _ _ _ Useful Life;(_yeai's)
Leasehold Improvements ' ' 3-9 ‘
Furniture and Fixtures 10

Vehicle ' 8
Computet, printers ' 3-6
Electrical installations 10
Intangible assets 5

Office Equipment : 5

Salvage Value of the assets has been taken @5% of Original Cost as prescribed in Schedule I1.

Depreciation on assets acquired/ sold during the period is recognized on a pro-rata basis to the statement of profit and loss
from/ upto the date of acquisition/ sale.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed. at each
financial period end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible Assets: _
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The company uses a
rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five years from the date when the asset is
available for use. If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible assgESicRgisYwe years, the
company amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life. '

. ‘ tdo . e . .
mtﬂ"" I; For Finova CEPTaT Rriva Limited
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2019

(i) Impairment of Assets:

d)

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on

internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable

amount. The recaverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the

estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount ra,te that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the asset. :
After 1mpa1rmen1 depreciation is provided on the revised catrying amouni of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Retirement and other employee henefits

Defined contribution plans: The provident fund and employees state Insurance are defined contribution plans and the
contribution to the same are charged o the statement of profit and loss during the year in which the services are rendered.

Defined Benefit plans: Gratuity lability payable to eligible employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act, which is a

defined benefit scheme, is accrired and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on pro_| jected unit credit method
made at the end of each financial year and is not externally funded.

Actuarial gains/ losses are immediately taken to the Statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

The Company has provided for compensatory leaves which can be availed and not encashed as per policy of the Company
as present value obligation of the benefit af related current service cost measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method on
the basis of an actuarial valuation. The Company has accordingly booked ¥13.32 Lacs (previous year - Nil) in the books of
accounts for the period. '

Tax on Income

Income Tax :

Current Income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Current Income Tax relating to items recognized directly in.equity and not instatement of
profit and loss. .

Deferred taxes

Deferred income taxes reflact the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating
during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax raies
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognised
directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss accoutt.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible
timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonablethat sufficient future taxable ncome will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carty
forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convineing evidence
that they can be realised against firture taxable profits. '

The carrying cost of the deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The Company writes down the carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it 1s no longer reasonably certain or vmaily certam, as thc case that




FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

f)

g)

h)
()

(i)

(iif)

Investments

Tnvestments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments.
All other investments are classified as long-term investments. On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost.
The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term
investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made fo recognize a decline, other than
femporary, in the value of long-term investments.

Current quoted investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value whichever is Jower determined on an individual
investment basis. Unguoted investments in the units of mutual funds in the nature of current investments are valued at net
asset value (NAV) as per RBI prudential norms. '

Y

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to
the Statement of profit and loss. ‘

Lease .

Lease, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are
classified as operating leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit arvd foss on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Provisioning/ write off of assets .

Loans are provided for/ written off as per company’s policy, as given in sub para (b) below, subject to the mininmum
provision required as per the Master Direction- Non Banking Financial Company — Non systematically Emportant Non-
deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, issued vide Master Direction DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17
dated September 01, 2016 (the NBFC-ND-NSI Master Directions™) '

As per Company’s policy, Loans with principle or inferest overdue for more than 180 days are considered as non

performing Loans and provided at following rates:

Provision on Outstanding
DPD .
amount
Customer with 181 days to 546 days ' ' 20%
Customer with 546 days to 911 days ' 40%
Customer with 911 days to 1641 days 60%
Customer more than 1641 days _ 100%

Provision on standard assets is made @ 0.40% pursuant to the NBFC-ND-NSI Master Directions.

Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Cenfingent Assets .

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best management estimates. | -
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

»

k)

D

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seftle the
obligation. A contingent Liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in

"the financial statements.

Earnings Per Share

The Company reports basic Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on Earnings per Share.
Basic BPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effecis of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, short-term deposits
with an original maturity of thres months or less and short term investments in mutual funds. :

Segment Reporting

The Company operates in a single business segment Le. lending to borrowers, which have similar risks and returns for the
purpose of AS 17 on “Segment reporting™ specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. All other activities of the
company revolve around these activities. The Company operates in a single geographical segment i.e. domestic.

Capital 1ssue Expenses

Share issue expenses incurred are expensed in the year of issue. These are adjusted (net of tax) to the securities premium
account in accordance with section 52 of the act to the extent of balance available in such premium account.

Share based payments

In case of stock option plan, measurement and disclosure of the emplyee share-based payment plans is done in accordance
with the Guidance note on Accounting for Employee share-based Payments, issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of Tndia as applicable for equity- settled share based payments.

for Finova Capital Pvt. l.u}.
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3 BHARE CAPITAL

Detunils of suihorised, issued, subseribed sod paid wp share capital {Anounts in Rupees)
Particulars ] ) Asat March 31, As at March 31,
2619 2018

Authorized Share Capital

5,000,000 (Previous ear 5,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 1V- esch 60,000,000 60,000,000

6,500,000 (Previous vear 3,400,000) 0.0001% Compulsery Convertible Cumuiative Proferonee Shares ("CCCPS"} of Rs. 100/~ each 650,000,000 340,000,000

710,000,000 400,000,000

Jssued & subscribed shars capitaf

Equity Skare Capital

5,000,020 (Previous year 5,000,010) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up i A0,000.200 50,000,100

Compulsoiy Convertible Cumulative Preference Share Capital

6,314,340 (Provious year 3,330,425) 0.00M % Compulsory Convertible Cutnulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ each £31.434 040 433,042 500
i 651,434,200 _3835042,500

Called-Up and Paid ap capital

Fully paid pvp

Equity Share Capital

5,000,020 {Previous year 5,000,010) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up 50,000,200 50,000,100

Sorivs A Compulsory Converdihte Comulative Preferens: Share Capital :

3,330,425 {Previous veer 3,330,425) 0.0001% Compulzory Convertible Comulative Preference Shares of Ra, 100/- each 333,042,500 333,042,500

Serics B Compulsory Converdible Cemulative Preference Share Capital o

2,817,390 (Previgus year NIL} 0.0001% Compulsary Corvertible Cumulative Preference Shares ofRs. 100/~ aach 281,739,900

Partly Called-1'n and Paid up Capital
Series A-1, Compulsery Convertible Cumnlative Preference Share Capital

28,000 (Previous year NIL) 0,000 1% Compulsoty Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs, 100/- each Rs 1 Paid up 28 00 -
Series B Compulsory Convertible Cumuolative Preference Share Capital

148,516 (Previous year NIL) 0.0001% Compulsory Convertible Curaulative Preference Shares of Rs, 100/- each Rs 1 Paid up 138,516 -
Total Paid ap Capital 664,949,116 383,042;600

3.1 The company has only one elass of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Bach helder of Bquity share is crtitled to one vote per share, In the event of liquidation of company,
the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to roccive the remaining assots of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

3.2 u) During the year ended 315t March, 2018, the company issued 33,30,423 Series A COCPS of Rs. 100/- each filly paid up. The CCCPS holders are entitted to dividend of 0.0001%
cumulative. Bach CCCPS can be canverted to Buuity Shares at any ime before the expiry of Twenty years fium the date of issire into such number of Equity Shaves as per the Inveatment
Aprecrmnent dated September 2, 20M7, .

b} During the year ended 31st March, 2019, the company issucd 28,17,39% Series B CCCPS of Rs. 100/~ each fully paid up, 28,000 Series A-1 COCPS of Rs. 100/- gach Rs-1 Paid up and
1,38,516 Series B CCOPS of Rs. 100/- Rz 1 Paid up. The CCCPS holders are entitled ta dividend of 0.0001% cumulative. Each CCCPS can be converted {0 Equity Sharcs at any time before
the expiry of Twenty years from the date of issue into such number of Equity Shares 23 per the Investiment Agresment dated March 6, 2019,

is set out helow:

i3 R iliaticn af number of Equity Shares

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
e 2015
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year . 5000010 5,000,000
Shares issued during {he year " 10 10
Shares bemght back during the year - -
Shares outstariding at the end of the year 5,001,020 5,400,010
34 R iliation of ber of Preference Shares Jiny is set ané below: .
Tarticulsrs T ) AsatMarch31, As at March 31,
2019 M1
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,330,425 -
Shares isgsued during the year 2,983,915 3,330,425
Shares bought baek during the year - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 4,314,346 3,330,425
3.5 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Equity Shares set out below: :
. Particulars T Ag at March 31, 2019 , As at March 31, 2018
No. of Sharey Value % of No, of Bhares Value % of Holding
Holding .
Mohit Bahney 2,600,000 26,000,000 52.00% 2,500,600 25,000,600 5000
Prashent Gupta . 500,000 8,000,000 16.00% BOO,0040 8,000,500 16.00;%
Ravinder Singh. 200,000 8,000,060  16.00% B00,000 8,000,000 16.0{?%
Sunita Sehney 550,000 5,500,000 11.00% 550,000 5,500,000 11.00%
Laxmi Narayan 250,000 2,500,000  500% 350,000 3,500,000 7068
3.6 Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% Preference Shares set out Trebanar: i
Particalars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2015
No. of Shares Valoe %% of Na, af Shares Valuze % of Holding
Halding
SCI Inveatments ¥ 4416388 441,638 800  Ti.82% 3,330,425 333,042,500
Faering Capital Fund I 1,102,05% 116,205,900 17.92% - -
Faering Capital Fund TIT 620,377 62,537,700 10.23% - -

3.7 For details of shaves ceserved for issue under the employer stock aption (ESOT) plan of the company, refer Nete 25(iiy



FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Siatements for the year ended March 31, 2019

4 RESERYES AND SURPLUS

{(Amounts in Rupees)

Particulars ' As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Securities Premium
Opening Balance : 01,372,114 50,000,000
Add: Premium on Shares issued during the year 735,260,127 49 057 425
Less; Premium iilised during the year for issue of shares (Net of tax} 14,073,752 8,585,311
Closing Balance . 812,558,489 91,372,114
Statutorg; Reserve Fund under Section 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934

Cpening Balance 9,986,117 . 2,673,381

Add: Transfer from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss* 14,031,949 . 7,312,736
Closing Balance 24,018,066 _ 9,986,117
Surplus/{Defieit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss .
Opening Balance 39,944,470 10,693,524
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 70,159,746 36,563,682
Less: Transfer to Reserve Fund as per Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934 {14,031,949) (7,312,736}
Closing Balance 96,072,267 39,944,470
Taotal Reserves and Surplus 932,648,822 141,302,701

* Represents transfer of 20% of Net profit after Tax in accordance with the provisions of Sec 45-IC of Reserve Bank of Tndia Act, 1934

5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

{(Amounts in Rupees)

Particulars _ As at March 31, 2019 -

As at March 31, 2018

Secured Borrowings
Term Loans®

from Banks 820,894,223 88,003,445
from Others 609,051,886 315,607,160
Total Long Term Borrowing 1,429,946,109 . 403,610,605 .

* Term loan are secured by first pari passu charge over specific loan receivable.

A." }& Director

For Finova Capital Private Limited
.,
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Term Loans as on March 31, 2019

Original | Rate of | Due within 1 year Pue 1 to 3 years Due 4 to 5 vears More than 5 years [Total
Maturity |Interest|No of ]Amount (Rs.) |Noof [Amount(Rs.) |Noof |Amount(Rs) [Noof |Amount (Rs.)jAmount (Rs.)
Install Tnstall Install Instalk
ments ments ments ments
Secured .
Monthly Repayment Schedule ) _
Upto36 [11.40%-] 24| 42,102,628 191 35977,039 - - - - 78,079,668
months 12.00% _
37t048 |[11.00%- 131 141,357,667 185 | 244,462,482 25 53,610,644 1 - - - 439,430,793
months 14.25% _ . :
49t0 60 | 9.55%- 136 | 196,706,258 265 | 405,239,523 157 | 281,334,135 - - 883,279,916
months [ 13.90% _ o _
Above 60 | 9.18%- 54y 82,535,299 108 | 170,918,458 491 149,668,877 23] 88,734,951 491,857,584
months 13.90%

Term Loans as on March 31,2018

Original |Rate of | Due within I year Due 1 to 3 years Due 4 to 5 years More than 5 years  [Total
Maturity |Interest[No of |Amount (Rs.) |Noof [Amount(Rs) [Noof |[Amount(Rs) |Noof |Amount(Rs.)|Amount (Rs.)
Install Install Tnstall Tastall
ments ments ments ments
Secured .
Meonthly Repayment Schedule .
Upto 36  [11.40%- 22 36,058,973 43 78,003,429 - - - ' - 114,062,402
months 12.00% _ _ ) _ _
37t0 48 {11.75%- 96 61,609,172 187 | 128,667,147 22 23,385,539 - - 213,661,858
months 14.25%
49t0 60 |9.18%-1 83| 48,051,022 168 | 103,542,135 103 70,012,339 - - 221,605,497
months 13.90% '

6 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
: {Amounts in Rupees)

As at March As at March 31,

Particulars

31,2019 2018
Provision for Employee Benefits .
Gratuity 1,440,718 528,611
Leave availment 1,238,108 -
Others .
Provision for standard assets 8,837,794 3,346,788
Provisions for sub sfandard assets 1,966,639 562,015
Total Leng Term Provisions 13,483,259 4,437,414

For Finova Capital Private Liniffed |
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2019

7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

T

_ {Amounts in Rupees)
Particolars Ag at March 31, 2019 As af March 31, 2018 '
Current Maturities fur Long Term Debts
Term Loans *
from Banks 270,383,376 41,058,965
frem Others 192,318,470 104,660,186
Interest-Accrued but not Due 15,120,121 1,834,939
Orthers .
Statutory Liabilities 3,806,694 3,344,399
Employee Payables 11,758,122 4,286,302
Creditors for Expenses 20,355,342 3,109,892
Loans pending Disbursement : - 137,105,681
Other payables . 21,287,31(}_ 9,141,332
Total Other Current Liabilities 537,029,441 304,541,716

* Term loan are secured by first pari passu charge over specific loan receivable.

1

8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(Amounts in Rupees)

~ Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Provision for Employee Benefits .

Grafuity 4,586 1,697

Leave availment 94,570 -

Bonus 14,000,000 1,451,700
Qthers

Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax) Ass Year 2019-20 1.628.711 -

Provision for Standard Assets 031,046 437,451
Total Short Term Provisions 16,658,913 1,890,848

LT a.
for Finovy apital Pvt. Lid
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2619

10 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amourts in Rupees)

Particulafs As at March 31, 2009  As at March 31, 2018

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Arising on account of timing difference :
Difference between tax Depreciation and accounting Depreciation (379.000) (331,970)
Unrealised Gain (838,891) -
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (1,217.891) (331,97
Deferred Tax Asseis
Arising on account of timing difference
Provision on Loans 2,717,691 971,754
Provision for Gratuity 772,835 146,113
Prelimingry Exp to be written off 32,489
Total Deferred Tax Assets 3;523,015 1,117,867
Movement

Opiening 785,897 (131,348)

Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss during current year 1,519,227 917,245
Total Deferred Tax Assets (Netf) 2,305,124 785,897

Deferrad Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legatly enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to

income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
: {(Amounts in Rupees)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Security Deposits
Secuored, considered good
Rental Deposiis 1,308,236 694,700
: 1,308,236 694,700
Advance recoverable in ¢ash or kind
Loans
Secured, considered Standard 2,209,448,615 838,309,308
Secured, considered Sub-Standard 8,846,060 1,822,942
2,218,294,675 840,132,250
Total Long Term Loans and Advances 2,219,602,911 840,826,950
12 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS .
(Amounts in Rupees})
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 _ As at March 31, 2(_)18_
Deposits - Balance held as Security against Borrowings (more than 12 20,500,000 9,000,000
months matuority}
Total Other Non Current Assets 20,500,000 9,000,946

4
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED )
MNotes o Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019

13 CurrentTnvestments

) ) {Amdunts in Ruprees)
Pa_r_ﬁcul_ars - As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Investment in Liquid Funds
Investment in Liquid Funds 409,381,804 215,604,711
NIL (P.Y. 548.432) Units in KCICL Prudential Saving Growth Fund Reg. (G) - 142 _80%,99%
NIL (P.¥. 557,012) Units in ICICI Prudential Short term - (G} - 20,176,701
513375 (P.Y. 1,415,956) Units in Kotak Bond {Shott ferm) - Growth regilar 17,884,192 435,929 279
plan

- NIL (P.Y. 240,562) Units in Kotak Treasury Advantage Fund Growth (Regular - 6,694,732
370,928 (P.Y. NIL)} ICICT Pru - Medium Term Bond (G) 10,552,535 -
20,176,748 {P.¥. NIL} ICICI Pru - Ultra Short Term Fund Reg (G) 380,545,077 -
Total Current Investments - 409,381,804 215,604,711

14 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
. . ) _ ([Amounts in Rupees)
_Particolars As at Mareh 31, 2019 As st March 31, 2018
‘Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 2,873,202 310,783
Balance with Banks .

On Current Account 35,546,153 25 556,759
Total (A) 38419355 29,847,542
Other Bank Balances ’

Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 20,500,000 9,000,600
Daposits wilh original mamirity for more thar 3 months but less than 12 600,000,000 -
months :
Total (B) 620,500,000 9,000,000
Amount disclossd under non corrent assset (refer note 12} (C) (20,500,000) (9,000,[}00)
Total Cask and Bank Balance {(A+B+C) 638,419,355 29,847,542
15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
. . _ _ . (Amcints iv Rupees)
Particnlars As at March 31, 2019 _As at March 31, 2018
Advanee recoverable in cash or kind
Loans
Secured, considered Standard 232,761 453 107,750,605
Secured, considered Sub-Standard - .
' 232,761 453 107,750,605
Other Loan & Advaneccs :
Balance with Statutory/Government awmhority - o
Prepaid Expenses to be amortized within 12 month 1,324,140 1,142,489
Advanee Tax (Net of Provision for Income Tax) - -
1,324,140 1, 142,{189__
Advance Tax (Met of Proviston) Ass Year 2018-1% 4 837 440 3,539,215
4 897 440 3,539,215
Total Short Term Loans and Advances 238,983,033 112,432,309
16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
. _ _ (Amounis in Rupecs)
Particulars As ot March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Interest accrued but not dee Loans 29,075,305 9,863,064
Inierest accrued on Fixed deposits 1924171 389,869
Other Debts 7,631,200 1,973,287
Total Other Current Assets 38,630,682 12,226,220
ital Pvi. Ltd. ; .
For Finova Capital P For Finova Capital Prjvate Limited
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

. (Amounts in Rupees)
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
: March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest 314,987,146 110,589,049
Other Financial Services
Processing Fee 53,581,204 23,159,085
Penal / Bounce / Foreclosure Charges 38,012,084 14,357,995
Total Revenue from Operations 406,580,434 148,106,129
18 OTHER INCOME
(Amounts in Rupees)
For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2619 March 31, 2018
Interest Income from Fixed/Term Deposits 4,321,992 812,805
Profit on Sale of [nvesiments 18,688,223 2,684 547
Unrealised Gain on Investments 826,631 2,188,794
Other Nou-Operating Income 740 11,330
Interest on Stail Advance 59724 -
Total Other Income 23,897,310 5,697,477
19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(Amounts in Rupees)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Salaries and Wages 115,545,227 . 32,331,738
Contribution to Provident Fund and others 3,390,387 861,684
Grafuity 914,996 530.308
Compensated absences 1,332,678 | -
Staft welfare expenses 1,636,853 552,300
Totat Employee Benefit Expenses 123,220,141 34,276,030

b pital Pyt L1d.

Diractor
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

26 FINANCE COSTS

21

22

{Amounts in Rupees)
For the Year ended - For the Year ended
Particulars Marck 31, 2019 March 31, 218
Interest Expense 140,908,502 - 42,823,303
Bank Charges 296,245 . 110,534
Ancillary Borrowing Costs 10,817,129 3.647,500
Total Finance Cost 152,021,876 46,581,336
OTHER EXPENSES :
- " (Amounts in Rupees)
For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Rates and Taxes 4323767 3,723.419
Rent 7,052,093 ¢ 1,948,910
Professional and Consuliancy Charges 16,316,656 4,217,961
Audit Fee (Refer Note 1 below) 700,000 - 550,000
Travel and Conveyance 7,458,635 1,456,713
Printing & Stationery 1,347,023 799,960
Technology Expenses 2,802,617 - 2,145,000
Eleciricity Charges & Water Charges 1,148,544 321,636
Postage, ielegram & Telephone Expenditure 842,127 275,483
Office & Genera!l Expense 2,802,981 722,019
Repair and Maintenance Expenditure 179,349 . 225,963
Business/Sales Promoiion Expenses 430,249 32,580
Tnsurance 399,064 285,394
Miscellaneous Expenses 3,622,246 . 1,301,890
CSR Activities Expenses 479,910 . -
Direct Marketing Exp 97,166 152,347
Total Other Expenses 56,002,427 - 18,159,278
Noie 1
Anditors’ remuneration (exclusive of tax) .
Audit fee 700,000 550,000
700,000 - 550,000
PROVISION ON LOANS & ADVANCES
{Amounts in Rupees)
.For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Provision for Loans
Provision for Standard Asset 5,984,601 3,063,618
Provision for Non-Performing Assets 1,404,624 463,301
Total Provision on Loans and Advances 7,389,225 : 3,526,919
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FINOVA CAPITAL FRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

23

PARTICULARS OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

{Amcants in Rupees)

For the Year coded For the Year ended

Partienlars March31,2019  March 31,2018
Net Profit Attributable 10 Equity Sharsholders 70,159,746 36,563 682
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS 5,000,010 3,000,008
Basic Earnings Per Share 14.03 7.21
Weighied Average Nurtber of Equity Shares for Diluted EPS 8,422,429 5,968 053
Diluted Earnings Per Share 833 6.13
Nominal value of the share 10 10
24 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
(i} List of related parties where control exists and relafed parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships -
Name of the Related Party ' Country Nature of Relationship
M, Mohit Sahney ’ Tndia Managing Director & CEO
Mis. Sunita Sahney Indiz, Whole Time Director
Mr. Rahel Sahney India Relative of MD & CEO
Wir. Virendra Singh (from 01.04.18 1o 21.10.18) India Company Secretary
s Garima Jhamnani (from 22.10.18 to 31.03.19) Tndia Company Sceretary
(i} Transactions during the year with related parties {Amuounts in Rupees)

" Natare of Related _ For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particnla e ion C

articelars Pacty MNature of Transaction Country March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Key Management Personnel
M. Mohit Sahney ™MD & CEQ Remumeration Indig 11,061,356 6,663402 -
Bfrs. Sunita Sahney Whole Time Direclor  Remuneration Tndia 3,931,544 2,541,792
M. Rahul Sahney Chief operating officer Remuneration India 3,931,563 2,153 856
W, Virendra Singh (from 01.04.18 to 21.10.18) Company Secretary Remuneration India 461,954 491,110
Ms Garima Jhamnani (from 22.10.1% t0 31.03,19) Company Secretary Kemuneration India 177,002 -
Reimbursement of Office Usage ) ;

. ) - Nature of Related . For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars Party Nature of Transaction Country March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Key Managentent Personnel :

. Mohit Sahney MDD & CED Reimbirsement of Exp  India 12710 25,127
Mrs. Sunita Sahney Whole Time Director  Reimbursement of Exp  India 60,000 175,726
Mr. Rahul Sshney Chief operating officer Refmbursement of Exp  India 176,430 100,729
Mr, Virendra: Singh {from (11.04.18 t0 21.10.18) Company Secretary Reimbursement of Exp  India 185,171 154,768
Ms.Garima Thamnani (from 22.10.18 to 31.03.19)  Company Secretary Reimbursement of Exp  India 11,000 -
15 Gratuity & other emplayment benefit plans
) Grammity :
Ir accordance with applicable India laws, the Company provides sratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan ("Gratuity Plan") covering certain categorics of employees,
The Gratuity Plan providss a lump sum payrment to vested employees at retirement or termination of employment. The amount of payment is based on the respective
employee's Igst dravn salary and the years of employment with the Company.
The following table summarizes {he components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the status of the amounts recognized o the
balance sheet for the graiuity plans of the Company. :
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss fAmounts in Rupees)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
‘March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Current service cost 860,281 530,308
Interest on defined benefil obligation 41,099 -
Expecied refurn on plan assets - -
Net actuarial {gain} / loss recognized in the year 13,616 -
Past service cost - -
Expenses Recognized in the Staterent of Profit & Loss at the end of the year 214,996 534,308
Amount recognized in Balance Shect (Amcunts in Rupees)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year coded
March 31, 2019 Marek 31, 2018
Present value of obligations 1,445,304 530,508
Fair value on plan assels - -
Net liability (shown under provision for gratmwity) 1,445,304 530,308
For Finova

For Finova Capital Prjwate Limffed |
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FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITER
Notes on Financial Statements for the vear ended Maich 31, 2019

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows

(Amounts iz Rxpees)

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Parti
articulars March 31,2019  March 31, 2018
Opening defined benofi obligation ' 330,308 T
Service cost 860,281 530,308
Interest cost 41,099 -
Fast service cost - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss 13,618 -
Bepefit obligation af the end of the year 1445304 ~ 530,308
Actuarial Assumptions {Amounts in Rupees)
. For thé Year ended  For the Year emded
P
articulars March 31,2019 Marck 31, 2018
Diseount rate (per annum) T 7.75%
Salary escalation rate {per annum} 50009 5,00%
Withdrawal Rate 5.00%% 5.00%

Discount Rate: The Discount rate that has been used as at for the year ended March 31, 2019 for the purpose of the Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits has

been chosen by reference to Market Yields on Government Bonds as at the same date.

Other benefits : The Company has provided for compensatory Jeaves which can be availed and not encashed as per policy of the company as present value obligation of
the benefit at related current service cost measnred using Projected unit credit method on the basis of an acturial valuation.

(i} Stock Options

a) The Company has formulated share based payment scheme for its employees named as Employee Stock Option Plan 2018. The grants mads nder this scheme atc

represented as below: .
Particulars ESOP Scheme 2018 ESOP Scheme 2018
@ {an
Employes Stock Employec Siock
Option Plan 2018 Option Plan 2018
Scheme Name (ESQOP 2018) {ESOP 2018)
Mo. of options approved 103,900 23,000
Date of grant 01-Nov-18 07-Jan-19
No. of options granted 103,900 23,000
Hxercise price per option (in Rs) 175 175
Methad of Settlcment Equity Equity
100%5 options to vest  100% opitions to vest
on fulfillment on on fulilhiment on
stipulated conditions  stipulated conditions
Vosting period and conditions "Fixed Vesting?) "Fixed Vesting')
Fixed vesting on following dates
31-0ct-19 20,780 -
06-Jan-20 - 4,600
31-Cct-20 20,780 -
06-Jan-21 - 4 600
31-0et-21 3LIA -
06-Jan-22 - 6,900
31-Oei-22 31,176 -
6-Jan-23 - 6,500
Five Yearfromthe Five Year from the
Exercise period daie of each Vesting  dato of cach Vesting
b)  Reconciliation of options . )
. Particukars ESOP Scheme 2018 ESOI' Scheme 2048
Options outstanding at the beginning of the year - -
Gramted during the year 103,900 23,000
Forfeited during the year - -
Exercised during the year - -
Hxpired/Lapsed during the year Co- -
COutstanding at the end of the year 103,900 23,000

Exercisable at the end of the year

For Finova Capital Pvt. Ltd.

For Finova Capi‘ | P‘rivate Limﬁed |
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FINOVA CAPITAL FRIVATE LIMITED
Notes om Fissncial Statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2019

T]le Blael-Sehinl Modél fas becn ssed for contputing the weighited average fair valoe sonsidering the following :

‘Weighted average remaining lfe(in years) 829 A%

¢)  Compuiation of fair Vatue of Optioa Geanited during the year
The weighted average fair vahue of stock options granted during e year was Rs. 35,50 (ESOP schemes 2018-I}, Rs. 35.21 (ESOP scheme 2018-0)

TESOP Scheme 2018 ESOP Scheme 2013

e Partiowlars - e ®™
Share piice o the date of grant (Rs.} 175 175
Exercisi: price (Ke.) : . 175 173
Expacted Volatility {%) c . ) 11.70%. 13.39%
Lite of the éption granted (Yeirs) :
First Vesting . 1.25 Year 1.25 Year
Becond Vesting : 2.00 Vear 2.00 Year
|- Third Vasting . : 3,00 Year 3.00 Year
Fourth Vesting ' 4.00 Year 4.00 Yedr
Risk Free Inferest Raie (%) # 7.83% 7.41%
Expected dividend Rate (%) 0% 0%
Tranch I- 19,17 Tranch - 19.56
E ﬁir\Value' of Option .(R.&) Ttanch 1l - 27.81 Teanch 1 ~ 27,50

Tranch T - 38.553  Tranch Tl - 38.13
Tratich TV - 48.45 Tranch IV - 47.5%

: The cbmpﬂny meamres’ the eost SO Using the Inkiinsic value method. Had thie conipainy used the fair vafne model to determine compensation,its profis after

- fax dad eariijng pei share a8 veported wounid' _Elave chznged to the disonnis as Indicated below:

‘y_:_.. Par‘ﬁc alars Yeavended March  Year ended Rarck
AT e . e . 31,2019 35,2018
Profit after tax 45 reported - - ' 70,159,746 36,563,682
AJAESOF Cost usinig itrinsic Value miethiod (Nat of'tax : . 0 0
Less: ESOP Costing vsing fiit valus method {5et f tax) 463 974 il
. Profit after tax sdjusted - . 69,665,772 36,563,682
. N of Shares for Basic EPS ' ) 5,000,010 5,000,008
Basie ERS 13,93 731
‘No of Shares for DhuiedEPS : i 8422428 5.668,053
Diiuted EPS y 8.27 6.13

B

The Cumpan}} is Gperating in & single reporiable segmerit 1.2, lending ¥o nibsn and rural arens which have similar tisks and returiis for the prgpose of AS 17 “Sepment
Reporting. All other aotivilics of the Company révilve around these activities, The Company Disest't have any reportable gesgraphical segment and hence disclosure of
AS-17 are not applicable.

" Thiers are no.smounts thit need 1o be disclosed in accordancs with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Daveloprasnt Aot, 2006 {the “MSMED") periaining 10 micro
_or-small eriterprises. Forthe year ended March 31, 2019, i supplier has intimated the Company shout its stihis 45 micha or small anterpnses or its Tegistration with (he

" appropriste ruthority nrider MSMED.

28
29

30

31

3z

a3

There are no Contigent Liability 25 at March 31, 2019 (Previous year Nil).
“Thietc is oo pending litigation on the company & at March 31, 2019 (Previous yeur Hil).

This company has no lobg-term contrdots inchudinig derivative contracts for which there wers xny miaterial foreseeable Iosses as on Maich 31, 2019 (Provious Year Nil).

The comiy hias no foreign currency exposure For tlis Year sided March 31, 2019 (Previous year Mil).
The previons year figures have been regroupei/reciassified where considered necessity to conform o current year's elassificution.

Corporai sovial resporisibility

) i’ar‘ticular's T T — :Yeal; énde&'rﬁarcﬁ Year ended Blarch
o el . Moy . 313018
(&) Grogs amount Yeqiired to Be speit by the company during the year (including defieit of the previos year) ) 460,000 -
-
st P pvt. Ltd.
For Finova For Finova Capital Pt LY
firactor -
) ‘ Director
: ' . imited
: | private &
noya Capitat]
For Finod .,
authorised signaiory




#

e
]

FINOVA CAPLTAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the yvear ended March 31, 201%

(b} Amount spert during the vear
On purpeses other than construction / acquisition of any asset
Paid in cash
Yet ta be paid in cash
Total

As per qur report of even date
For 8. R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Charlered Accountants
ICAFTirm Registration Number : 101049W/E300004

per Amit Kabra
Partner
Membership No. 0943533

Flace: humbai
June 12, 2319

a Capital Pvt. Lid.

479910 -

479,910 -

For and on bekalf of the Board of Directors of
FINOVA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

- Mohit Qii’ﬁd' Ofamita Sahney
MD & CEO Whole Time Dirgctor
DIN:; 07280518 DIN; 02355354

For Finova Capital Priyate Limited
Garims Jhamnani .‘ @/ /{

Company Secretary -
M. No: 43137 \ .
Place: Murmbai Authprised Signatory
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